C DBGD Storry, Witty & Co., of Church Street, 1891-1971 Sculcoates, Paint Manufacturers

Administrative history: Storry, Witty & Co. were listed in 1863 at 150 Church Street, Wincolmlee, and described as paint, colour and whiting manufacturers. Later, varnish was added to their list of products. By 1892, they had moved to 264 Wincomlee Cooperage, York Street in Hull, premises they remained in until the late 1920s. In 1933, they had moved their office to Middleton Chambers on Lowgate in Hull. The secretary in 1901 was John Alfred Storry. After extensive damage during the air raids of WW2, the company moved to Beverley. The Whiting plant closed in February 1962. In 1970, the company was sold to Expandite Ltd a London based subsidiary of Burmah Industrial Products, and the firm was closed.

Description: Board Meetings Minute Books, a register of members and share ledgers, a private ledger and a balance book

Extent: 5 Volumes

Access Conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited readers

C DBGD/1	Board Meetings Minute Books 2 volumes	1891-1969
C DBGD/1/1	Board Meetings Minute Books Board meetings, Feb. 1891 – Apr 1925 and shareholders, 1891-1829 enclosed 1 volume	1891-1929
C DBGD/1/2	Board Meetings Minute Books Board meetings, Nov 1925 - Sep 1962 and shareholders, Feb 1930 - Jan 1969 1 volume	1925-1969
C DBGD/2	Register of members and share ledgers, indexed 1 volume	1891 - 1971
C DBGD/3	Private Ledger 1 volume	1891 - 1863
C DBGD/4	Balance book 1 item	1891 - 1951